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From:
Sent: Sunday, 29 July 2012 3:22 PM
To: Committee, EE (REPS)
Subject: Sub 179 - Inquiry into Workplace Bullying

                       
 
Bullying at the  
 
I was the Senior Head Teacher Law at the .  
My alcoholic supervisor  was above any law or reason. 
He once expelled a  for assaulting a gang of 17. 
There was a slaughter of innocents over the years. 
Female teachers committed suicide and girls ran away. 
The Building had mould and flooded with rainwater & sewerage.  
Teachers were punished for requesting Award Pay. 
 
I was accused of leaking a hidden memo to a dismissed teacher. 
Hiding the memo on Discovery was process corruption. 
The girlfriend of the  lost her job. 
Then I was rabidly proscribed for sexual harassment on the basis of a secret 
complaint that I wasn’t allowed to read. 
 

[The complaint actually alleged something against another teacher. A ‘Failed’ student had rampaged for hours demanding instant ‘A’ Passes 
for being absent overseas. She alleged that she was ridiculed by an “unknown teacher”.] 
 
I tried to raise due process. 
On 23/09/99, I was laughed at and bashed gagged arrested and verballed. 
The Police accepted  as a  
I was passed off as an aggressive “former teacher”. 
I was arrested as a fat salivating  who fell over by accident. 
I was openly gagged during a   
Being gagged and verballed “proved” me guilty of assault. 
The union rep  was eventually harassed to death. 
He was the one who had challenged  over the memo. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
                                                         Dated: 29th July 2012  
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